
Henry E To: Piers Murray/JPMCHASE@JPMCHASE 
Steuart@JPMCHASEcc: 

Subject: Fw: LEH 

09/12/2008 05:48AM 

I was not aware of this. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net) 

Kelly A. Mathieson 

----- Original Message -----

From: Kelly A. Mathieson 
Sent: 09/12/2008 05:44AM EDT 
To: Henry Steuart 
Subject: Fw: LEH 

Kelly A. Mathieson 
Managing Director, JPM Collateral Management Executive 
~ kelly.mathieson®jpmorgan.com ~ 1-212-623-5410 ~ 1-212-623-5412 

-----Forwarded by Kelly A Mathieson/JPMCHASE on 09/12/2008 05:44AM-----

Kelly A. 
Mathieson/JPMCHASE 
09/11/2008 08:53PM 

David A W eisbrod/JPMCHASE@JPMCHASE 
To 

cc 
Re:LEHO 

Subject 
Hello - I just received this and will make that block now. Will revert back. 

Thanks 
Kelly 

Kelly A. Mathieson 212-623-5410 (t), 212-623-5412 (f), kelly.mathieson@jpmorgan.com 
Sent from my BlackBerry 

David A. Weisbrod 

----- Original Message -----

From: David A. Weisbrod 
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Kelly 

Sent: 09/11/2008 07:15 PM CDT 
To: Kelly Mathieson 
Subject: LEH 

Pls block credit on LEHto dlrs 1.4bn in existing exposure. Pls confirm that you have received this 
and are actioning accordingly. Pls confirm exact number of exposure. 
David 
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